To: Jones, Akilah[ajones@so0s.ca.gov]; Records[reports@content.facebook.com]; cristinaflores@fb.com]cristinaflores@fb.com]
From: Dresner, Jenna[/o=ExchangeLabs/of5iaRshg8 K triitfisia d(gich. Inc.
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f4a4f8e820504621b354866221cffa1e-jdresner]

Sent: Wed 10/28/2020 12:22:37 PM (UTC-07:00)

Subject: Re: Election Issue

Here's the link: https://www.instagram.com/p/CG0ax-YAOMs/

From: Jones, Akilah <ajones@sos.ca.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Records <reports@content.facebook.com>; cristinaflores@fb.com <cristinaflores@fb.com>
Cc: Dresner, Jenna <jdresner@sos.ca.gov>

Subject: Election Issue

Good afternoon,

We want to flag this Instagram post from: @Screenplaywale. In the post voters are being asked to gerrymander and voter
suppress their “trump supporting father’s ballots”. This is a clear example of voter suppression and we are concerned about
the spread of misinformation this may cause as well as the distrust in the voting process and security of ballots this may
present as well. Purposefully losing or destroying and keeping someone from exercising their right to vote is a crime.

I am unable to find a link, but I have attached a screenshot for your review. Please let me know if you need any more
information.

Thank you,
Akilah


https://www.instagram.com/p/CG0ax-YA0Ms/



